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INITIAL and ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE

Following the Directive of the Ministry, the attached documents comprise full disclosure of the Crown’s case. These
materials are being provided to you on condition they be kept strictly confidential, save in the confines ofyour
solicitor-client relationship. This disclosure is provided to you on the basis that you are giving your undertaking as a
lawyer pursuant to Rules 5.1-5 and 5.1-6 of the Rules of Professional Conduct.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

You may use these materials solely for the purpose of making full answer and defence to the
charges identified in the materials;

Any material provided in electronic format, including video or audio recordings, must be kept inthe
custody of counsel. No copies may be made of any of the electronic or digital material provided. If
electronic or digital copies of any of these materials are required for court purposes, arrangements
must be made in advance with the Crown Attorney who will provide copies for use in court;

Should you cease to act for the accused, you will immediately notify this office and immediately destroy
and/or delete the disclosure materials. (NB — should you make an application to remove your name as
counsel of record, the Crown Attorney’s Office will oppose such application until you have
confirmed destruction or deletion of the disclosure materials or can confirm on the record that the
materials have been forwarded to the accused.);

The investigating police service has conducted criminal record checks for civilian Crown witnesses. If
criminal records were found, this information will be disclosed unless the information is governed by
the Youth Criminal Justice Act (YCJA), in which case disclosure will only be made in accordance with the
provisions of the YCJA;

The investigating police service has conducted internal checks and a check of CPIC for any outstanding
charges against civilian Crown witnesses. If outstanding charges were found, this information will be
disclosed unless the information is governed by the YCJA, in which case disclosure will only be made in
accordance with the provisions of the YCJA;

Notwithstanding paragraphs 4) and 5) above, disclosure of records governed by s. 278.2 of the Criminal
Code will only be disclosed in accordance with an application under ss. 278.2 — 278.91 of the Criminal

Code;

All future disclosure on this file is subject to these same conditions.
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The Ministry of the Attorney General’s policy on disclosure provides as follows:

Defence counsel must not leave disclosure material in the unsupervised possession of an accused person,
or give disclosure materials to the public, as discussed at pp.170 and 217 of the Martin Report. Defence
counsel must maintain custody or control over disclosure materials so that copies of such materials are not
improperly disseminated. These obligations are part of defence counsel’s duties as anofficer of the court
and violations should be reported to the Law Society. Special arrangements may be made between defence
and Crown counsel with respect to maintaining control over disclosure materialswhere an accused is in
custody and where the volume of the material disclosed makes it impractical for defence counsel to be
present while material is viewed. Where defence counsel refuses to give an undertaking or make
an arrangement consistent with the above provisions, Crown counsel should make disclosure
available by means of controlled and supervised, yet adequate and private, access to the disclosure
material.

If this material is incomplete, illegible, or if it lacks material which you expected to receive under the Disclosure

Directive, please email us as soon as possible: VirtualCrownOttawa@ontario.ca.

To the extent that this disclosure contains copies of documentary evidence, this letter is notice that copies of such
documents will be tendered in evidence at the trial, preliminary hearing or both, pursuant to Sections 23-30 of the
Canada Evidence Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. C-5 or Sections 320.24, 320.31, 320.32, 320.33, 540(8), 657.3(3), 667(4), or
145(11) of the Criminal Code of Canada, R.S.C. 1985, c. C-46.

Please be advised that an accused person has a right to a French or bilingual trial as set out in section
530 of the Criminal Code. Such request must be made to the Court in a timely fashion and pursuant to s.
530 of the Criminal Code.

PG Mact

Crown Attorney, Ottawa
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DIVULGATION PREMIERE et SUPPLEMENTAIRE

Conformément a la directive du ministére, le dossier ci-joint comprend la divulgation compléte de la preuve de la
Couronne. Ces pieces vous sont communiquées sous condition qu’elles restent strictement confidentielles, et ne
pourront étre divulguées que dans le cadre de vos échanges avocat-client. Ces pieces vous sont communiquées
dans la mesure ol vous prenez engagement en vertu des regles 5.1-5 et 5.1-6 du Code de déontologie.

1) Vous pouvez utiliser ces piéces uniquement dans le but de livrer un plaidoyer complet contre les
accusations formulées dans les documents.

2) Tout matériel fourni en format électronique, y compris les enregistrements sonores et visuels, doivent
rester en possession de I'avocat de la défense. Aucune copie de ce matériel, électroniqueou digital, ne
doit étre faite. Si des copies électroniques ou digitales sont nécessaires en salle d'audience, des
dispositions doivent étre prises au préalable avec le procureur de la Couronne, qui fournira les copies
pour usage en cour.

3) Dans I'éventualité ol vous cesseriez de représenter I'accusé, vous devrez immédiatement en aviser ce
bureau et immédiatement détruire et/ou supprimer les piéces divulguées. (Notez bien : le bureau du
Procureur de la Couronne s’opposera a toute motion demandant votre révocation en qualité d’avocat
commis au dossier tant que vous n’aurez pas confirmé que la divulgation a été détruite ou supprimée, ou
bien confirmé au procés-verbal que les documents ont été transmis a I'accusé).

4) Le service de police enquéteur a effectué des vérifications du casier judiciaire des témoins civils de la
Couronne. Si des antécédents criminels sont identifiés, cette information vous sera communiquée a
moins qu’elle ne soit assujettie a la Loi sur le systeme de justice pénale pour les adolescents. Dans un
tel cas, la divulgation se fera conformément aux dispositions applicables de la Loi.

5) Le service de police enquéteur a effectué des vérifications a l'interne et des vérifications de CPIC pour
toutes autres accusations portées contre les témoins civils de la Couronne pour lesquelles ces derniers
n’auraient pas été condamnés. Si de telles accusations sont identifiées, cette information vous sera
communiquée a moins qu’elle ne soit assujettie a la Loi sur le systeme de justice pénale pour les
adolescents. Dans un tel cas, la divulgation se fera conformément aux dispositions applicables de la
Loi.

6) Malgré les paragraphes 4) et 5) ci-dessus, la communication des dossiers visés par I'article 278.2 du
Code criminel ne se fera que conformément a une demande formulée en vertu des articles 278.2 a

278.91 du Code criminel;

7) Toute divulgation a venir concernant ce dossier est assujettie aux mémes conditions.
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La politique sur les divulgations du ministere du Procureur général est la suivante :

L'avocat de la défense ne doit pas laisser un document faisant I'objet d’'une divulgation en possession d’un
accusé sans surveillance, ni mettre un tel document a la disposition du public, comme en fait foi le Rapport
Martin aux pages 170 et 217. L'avocat de la défense doit conserver la garde ou le contrdle des pieces
communiquées, de sorte que des copies n’en soient pas indiment diffusées. Ces obligations font partie des
devoirs de I'avocat de la défense en tant qu’officier de justice; toute infraction doit étre déclarée au barreau.
Des ententes particulieres peuvent étre conclues entre la défense et I'avocat de la Couronne dans le souci de
maintenir le contréle sur les pieces communiquées lorsque I'accusé est en détention préventive et que le
volume des pieces communiquées empéche I'avocat d’étre présent lorsqu’elles sont consultées. Si I'avocat
de la défense refuse de s’engager ou de conclure une entente qui correspond aux dispositions décrites ci-
dessus, I'avocat-conseil de la Couronne doit rendre possible la consultation supervisée, contrélée, adéquate
et privée des pieces communiquées.

Si les pieces qui devaient vous étre communiquées conformément a la directive du ministére sontincomplétes,
illisibles ou manquantes, veuillez nous en faire part le plus tét possible.

Dans la mesure ou la divulgation contient des copies de preuve documentaire, la présente lettre constitue un avis
que descopies de tels documents seront présentées en preuve au proces, a I'enquéte préliminaire ou aux deux, le
tout en vertu des articles 23-30 de la Loi sur la preuve au Canada, L.R.C. 1985, chapitre C-5 ou articles 320.24,
320.31, 320.32, 320.33, 540(8), 657.3(3), 667(4), ou 145(11) du Code criminel du Canada, L.R.C. 1985, chapitre C-
46.

Veuillez noter qu'un accusé a droit a un procés en frangais ou un proces bilingue comme le prévoit I'article 530 du
Code criminel. Cette demande doit étre faite en temps opportun et selon les critéres de I’art. 530.

PG Mact

Procureur de la Couronne
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Case Name: VON DEHN,SEAN Case ID: 458585

R v. VON DEHN, SEAN OCCH: 24- 122310
COUNT 2 AND FURTHER THAT
Sean VON DEHN
on or about the 13th day of May in the year 2024 at the City of Ottawa in the East/De
L"Est Region did, without lawful authority and knowing that another person, namely
Konstanze Leila SIEG, was harassed or recklessly as to whether that person was
harassed, engage in threatening conduct directed at Konstanze Leila SIEG and cause the
said Konstanze Leila SIEG to reasonably fear for personal safety, contrary to Section
264, subsection (3) of the Criminal Code of Canada.
COUNT 3 AND FURTHER THAT
Sean VON DEHN
between the 24th day of February in the year 2024 and the 15th day of May in the year
2024 at the City of Ottawa in the East/De L"Est Region did, without lawful authority
and knowing that another person, namely Yvonne ASHBY, was harassed or recklessly as to
whether that person was harassed, engage in repeatedly communicating with, either
directly or indirectly, and cause the said Yvonne ASHBY to reasonably fear for
personal safety, contrary to Section 264, subsection (3) of the Criminal Code of

Canada.
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Case Name: VON DEHN,SEAN Case ID: 458585

02. PROSECUTION SUMMARY

Police Service: OTTAWA POLICE SERVICE Police Case ID: 458585
Occurrence Number: 24-122310

Author: CST MELINA T MACDOUGALL 2597

Date/Time: 21 05 2024 22:10

Type: PS - PROSECUTION SUMMARY

Subject: VON DEHN, SEAN

PROSECUTION SUMMARY

Are there multiple accused on this file? [ ]
List All Adult Accused(s):

[Sean VON DEHN 1
Form of Release: [UNDERTAKING 1

Arrest

Arrest Date: [ JTime: Rights to Counsel:[ 1524 Warning:[

1

OPS Remote Case Management Court doc provided ? [YES 1

Are there Youth accused on this file? [

List all Youth Accused(s)

L
Are there related POA charge(s)? [NO ]
Is this an Event to Event?: [ 1
IT yes, list related case Numbers:

L 1

Did this offence occur during a State of Emergency?: [NO ]

Check if applicable:
[ 1Impaired Driving with Substance[ J]Vessel Involved

Defence Counsel(s):[

1

How was accused identified? [mug shot 1
Does the Accused have a Criminal Record: [YES ]

Is the accused breaching conditions?:[NO ]

IT YES, indicate the Substantive officer®s name:

Ottawa Police Officer:[ 1
Other agency officer:

(Other officer can be found on the Civilian Witness List as per their CW)

Psych Exam Required:[ ]

Accused Statement:[ 1

Type of Statement:[ 1

Sobriety At Time of Offence:[ 1
DNA Sample Required:[ ]

Weapons Prohibition Required:[ 1

SUMMARY OF FACTS OF OFFENCE(S)
Property Value:[ 1

1J P0O98 Page: 1
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Case Name: VON DEHN,SEAN Case ID: 458585

Recovered: [ 1
Damages:[

Forfeiture Requested?:[ ]
Injuries (describe):

L

Photos Taken:[ ]

Is there any 1st party audio disclosure? [ 1

ie: 911 call, PRU call, call transfered for dispatch
Charge Wording to be entered on CR Text Page.

SYNOPSIS:

[On Saturday May 13th 2024 in the city of Ottawa, the accused Sean VON DEHN,
did cause the victims to fear for their safety by saying threatening
statements in front of a group of residents in the communal garden. The
accused also has continued to email and harass the property manager Yvonne
ASHBY by emailing repeatedly, after being instructed by the lawyer for the
MULTIFAITH Housing Initiative property, to communicate only via them.

On November 21, 2023 the lawyer for the property management team of
MULTIFAITH HOUSING INITIAVE, sent the accused an email instructing the
accused to communicate through them. After months of being harassed the
victim, Yvonne ASHBY, contacted the legal team as she was no longer feeling
safe at her place of work. There were ongoing issues with the accused and
various issues he was having with the property as well as other residents.
In this email 1t was explained that any further issues or emails should be
sent directly to the lawyer and that he should no longer email the victim.

On May 22, 2024 the victim provided pages and pages of emails from the
accused, demanding apologies and complaining about his residence. These
emails start in February 2024 and go until the May 15th 2024, when this
report was started. The victim clearly states that the accused makes them
feel unsafe as well as uncomfortable. Repeated efforts have been made to
stop these emails however the accused is not responding.

On May 13th 2024 at the community garden, the accused attended and caused
issues with many residents. The accused was not invited to the meeting and
refused to leave when asked. The accused called several members of the
community names. One victim, Mara WATSON, states that the accused stepped
into her space and physically grabbed a shovel from her hand. When the
victim stood her ground, the accused directed his attention elsewhere,
yelling at others. Mara looked up intime to see the accused approach Manon
BASTIEN, who was sitting with her walker on a bench. The accused yelled at
the older disabled woman that she was a "fat, toothless bitch®. When her
partner, Laura SCHINCK, saw this she approached the male and asked what he
was doing. The accused repeated what he said and become confrontational. The
incident ended without further issues, until the next day when he called
both Laura and Manon "Garden Nazi®s".

On May 13th 2024, the accused also approached the garden plot assigned to
Konstaze (Leila) SIEG. The accused began harassing SIEG last year when she
was assigned a garden plot and he was not. Like this year, he did not apply.
The accused would yell and harass SIEG when she tried to work on her garden,
calling her a Nazi. SIEG is of German decent and this term greatly offends
her. Due to his harassment, SIEG stopped attending the garden out of fear.
On the date mentioned, he attended the garden knowing that he was not
assigned a plot. As the plots were assigned he began to threaten those

1J P0O98 Page: 2

Page: 10 of 97



Case Name: VON DEHN,SEAN Case ID: 458585

present not to touch his plot. SIEG attempted to address this, causing VON
DEHN to get very close to SIEG and yell at her, using foul language as well
as calling her a Nazi in front of the other residents. This ongoing
behaviour has caused SIEG to fear for her safety.

1

Breathalyzer Readings:[ ]

1st Sample: 2nd Sample: 3rd Sample:

L Imgs 1 Imgs 1 Imgs

DRE Evaluation: [ ] Result:[ 1

Drug Category:

L 1
Warrant Request: [YES]IT Yes, provide efforts to locate accused below.
Summons Request: [ ]If Yes, provide reason for Summons below.

Relaid Information: [  ]JIF Yes, provide reason for relay below.

[Door knocks have been performed and attempts to call the male have been
unsuccessful.

Cst EMMONS attempted to notify VON DEHN however his efforts were
unsuccessful (24-138122). VON DEHN has changed his phone number.]

Generated Date: February 26, 2025 09:55 AM

1J P0O98 Page: 3
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Case Name: VON DEHN,SEAN Case ID: 458585

02. CHARGE SHEET Case No: 458585

OTTAWA POLICE SERVICE --- CHARGE SHEET

24 11404142
__ACCUSED
(Surname, Givenl Given?2) (Alias)
VON DEHN, Sean
(Sex) (Date of Birth) (Age at Time of Offence) (Place of Birth) (Local Crim. No.) (CR2)
M 06 May. 1973 51 ON 3091360

(Address, City, Postal Code) (Phone No.)
105 - 320 VIA CHIANTI GRV, OTTAWA O
(Height) (Weight) (Hair) (Eyes)

73 56 BRN BLU
(Marks) (Driver's License) (FPS)

V63856958730605 861015C

(Occupation) (Employed By) (Marital Status)
UNKNOWN UNKNOWN SINGLE
__ OFFENCES

CC 264(2)(d) - HARASSMENT BY THREATENING CONDUCT TO OTHER PERSON
WARRANT APPLICATION - (Occur # - 24-122310)

(Offence Date) (Offence Time) (Court Date) (Fingerprint Date)
13 May 2024 18:00 25 Apr 2025
(Count No.) (Charge No.) (Folder No.)

1 963260 24-122310

(Damage) (Stolen) (Recovered) (Civilian Witnesses)

_ CHARGE WORDING

On or about the 13th day of May in the year 2024 at the City of Ottawa in
the East/De L"Est Region did, without lawful authority and knowing that
another person, namely Laura SCHINK, was harassed or recklessly as to
whether that person was harassed, engage in threatening conduct directed at
a member of that person"s family, namely Manon BASTIEN, and cause the said
Laura SCHINK to reasonably fear for personal safety and the safety of the
said other family member, contrary to Section 264, subsection (3) of the
Criminal Code of Canada.

* ELIGIBLE FOR FIREARMS PROHIBITION
* SECONDARY DNA

CC 264(2)(d) - HARASSMENT BY THREATENING CONDUCT TO OTHER PERSON
WARRANT APPLICATION - (Occur # - 24-122310)

(Offence Date) (Offence Time) (Court Date) (Fingerprint Date)
13 May 2024 18:00 25 Apr 2025
(Count No.) (Charge No.) (Folder No.)
2 963261 24-122310
(Damage) (Stolen) (Recovered) (Civilian Witnesses)
3

_ CHARGE WORDING

On or about the 13th day of May in the year 2024 at the City of Ottawa in
the East/De L"Est Region did, without lawful authority and knowing that
another person, namely Konstanze Leila SIEG, was harassed or recklessly as
to whether that person was harassed, engage in threatening conduct directed
at Konstanze Leila SIEG and cause the said Konstanze Leila SIEG to
reasonably fear for personal safety, contrary to Section 264, subsection (3)
of the Criminal Code of Canada.

* ELIGIBLE FOR FIREARMS PROHIBITION
* SECONDARY DNA

CC 264(2)(b) - HARASSMENT BY REPEATED COMMUNICATION WITH PERSON
WARRANT APPLICATION - (Occur # - 24-122310)

(Offence Date) (Offence Time) (Court Date) (Fingerprint Date)
24 Feb 2024 - 15 May 2024 25 Apr 2025
(Count No.) (Charge No.) (Folder No.)

3 963262 24-122310
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Case Name: VON DEHN,SEAN

(Damage) (Stolen) (Recovered) (Civilian Witnesses)

_ CHARGE WORDING

Case ID: 458585

Between the 24th day of February in the year 2024 and the 15th day of May in
the year 2024 at the City of Ottawa in the East/De L"Est Region did, without
lawful authority and knowing that another person, namely Yvonne ASHBY, was
harassed or recklessly as to whether that person was harassed, engage iIn
repeatedly communicating with, either directly or indirectly, and cause the
said Yvonne ASHBY to reasonably fear for personal safety, contrary to
Section 264, subsection (3) of the Criminal Code of Canada.

* ELIGIBLE FOR FIREARMS PROHIBITION
* SECONDARY DNA

__END OF OFFENCES

_ POLICE OFFICERS

MACDOUGALL, MELINA T 2597 10 INVESTIGATING OFFICER
SCHOCK, ALEXANDER K. 2359 TP TP - Not Found

__ OTHER AGENCY ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS

_ CIVILIAN WITNESSES

ASHBY, YVONNE 26 VICTIM
SCHINCK, LAURA 26 VICTIM
WATSON, MARA 26 VICTIM

_ CHARGE SUMMARY

PROSECUTION SUMMARY
Are there multiple accused on this file? [ ]
List All Adult Accused(s):
[Sean VON DEHN 1

Form of Release: [UNDERTAKING 1

Arrest
Arrest Date: [ JTime: Rights to Counsel:[ 1524 Warning:[

1

OPS Remote Case Management Court doc provided ? [YES 1
Are there Youth accused on this file? [
List all Youth Accused(s)

L 1
Are there related POA charge(s)? [NO ]
1

Is this an Event to Event?:
IT yes, list related case Numbers:

L 1

Did this offence occur during a State of Emergency?: [NO ]

Check if applicable:
[ Jlmpaired Driving with Substance[ ]Vessel Involved

Defence Counsel(s):[

1

How was accused identified? [mug shot 1
Does the Accused have a Criminal Record: [YES ]

Is the accused breaching conditions?:[NO ]

If YES, indicate the Substantive officer"s name:

Ottawa Police Officer:[ 1
Other agency officer: [ 1

Page: 13 of 97



Case Name: VON DEHN,SEAN Case ID: 458585

(Other officer can be found on the Civilian Witness List as per their CW)

Psych Exam Required:[ ]

Accused Statement:[ 1

Type of Statement:[ 1

Sobriety At Time of Offence:[ 1
DNA Sample Required:[ ]

Weapons Prohibition Required:[ 1

SUMMARY OF FACTS OF OFFENCE(S)
Property Value:[ 1
Recovered: [ 1
Damages:[

Forfeiture Requested?:[ ]
Injuries (describe):

L

Photos Taken:[ ]

Is there any 1st party audio disclosure? [ 1

ie: 911 call, PRU call, call transfered for dispatch
Charge Wording to be entered on CR Text Page.

SYNOPSIS:

[On Saturday May 13th 2024 in the city of Ottawa, the accused Sean VON DEHN,
did cause the victims to fear for their safety by saying threatening
statements in front of a group of residents in the communal garden. The
accused also has continued to email and harass the property manager Yvonne
ASHBY by emailing repeatedly, after being instructed by the lawyer for the
MULTIFAITH Housing Initiative property, to communicate only via them.

On November 21, 2023 the lawyer for the property management team of
MULTIFAITH HOUSING INITIAVE, sent the accused an email instructing the
accused to communicate through them. After months of being harassed the
victim, Yvonne ASHBY, contacted the legal team as she was no longer feeling
safe at her place of work. There were ongoing issues with the accused and
various issues he was having with the property as well as other residents.
In this email it was explained that any further issues or emails should be
sent directly to the lawyer and that he should no longer email the victim.

On May 22, 2024 the victim provided pages and pages of emails from the
accused, demanding apologies and complaining about his residence. These
emails start in February 2024 and go until the May 15th 2024, when this
report was started. The victim clearly states that the accused makes them
feel unsafe as well as uncomfortable. Repeated efforts have been made to
stop these emails however the accused is not responding.

On May 13th 2024 at the community garden, the accused attended and caused
issues with many residents. The accused was not invited to the meeting and
refused to leave when asked. The accused called several members of the
community names. One victim, Mara WATSON, states that the accused stepped
into her space and physically grabbed a shovel from her hand. When the
victim stood her ground, the accused directed his attention elsewhere,
yelling at others. Mara looked up intime to see the accused approach Manon
BASTIEN, who was sitting with her walker on a bench. The accused yelled at
the older disabled woman that she was a "fat, toothless bitch®. When her
partner, Laura SCHINCK, saw this she approached the male and asked what he
was doing. The accused repeated what he said and become confrontational. The
incident ended without further issues, until the next day when he called
both Laura and Manon "Garden Nazi®s".

On May 13th 2024, the accused also approached the garden plot assigned to
Konstaze (Leila) SIEG. The accused began harassing SIEG last year when she
was assigned a garden plot and he was not. Like this year, he did not apply.
The accused would yell and harass SIEG when she tried to work on her garden,
calling her a Nazi. SIEG is of German decent and this term greatly offends
her. Due to his harassment, SIEG stopped attending the garden out of fear.
On the date mentioned, he attended the garden knowing that he was not
assigned a plot. As the plots were assigned he began to threaten those
present not to touch his plot. SIEG attempted to address this, causing VON
DEHN to get very close to SIEG and yell at her, using foul language as well
as calling her a Nazi in front of the other residents. This ongoing
behaviour has caused SIEG to fear for her safety.

1

Breathalyzer Readings:[ ]

1st Sample: 2nd Sample: 3rd Sample:
L Imgs L Imgs L Imgs
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Case Name: VON DEHN,SEAN Case ID: 458585

DRE Evaluation: [ ] Result:[ 1
Drug Category:
L

Warrant Request: [YES]IT Yes, provide efforts to locate accused below.
Summons Request: [ ]IFf Yes, provide reason for Summons below.

Relaid Information: [  ]JIF Yes, provide reason for relay below.

[Door knocks have been performed and attempts to call the male have been
unsuccessful.

Cst EMMONS attempted to notify VON DEHN however his efforts were
unsuccessful (24-138122). VON DEHN has changed his phone number.]

Generated Date: 26 Feb 2025 09:55:44 (CXW)
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Safety planning was reviewed with WATSON.
WATSON was provided with the report number.
Nothing further.

END.

D.PAQUETTE
92080

Generated Date: 26 Feb 2025 09:55:50
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Case Name: VON DEHN,SEAN Case ID: 458585

and was seated on a bench watching. Sean leaned down close to her face and
called her "a fat toothless bitch". When Laura saw this and questioned what
he was doing, Sean yelled it again, humiliating Manon. Laura became upset
and Sean came at Laura, requiring other members of the community to step in.
This has been ongoing between Sean and the rest of the community, however he
continues to target the lesbian couple. He makes comments regarding their
sexuality as well as their appearances. He also calls them "Garden Nazi®"s".
At this time, Manon remains afraid of the accused and feels that she is
unsafe when he is around.

Victim Konstanze "Leila” SIEG sent a statement out lining over a year of
ongoing harassment. SIEG states that the harassment began last year, as she
is in charge of many of the committees and groups within the MHI building.
According to SIEG, the accused became so irate with her regarding the
gardens last year that he started coming to the plot she was working on,
standing there and saying terrible things to her, including calling her a
Nazi. SIEG, being German, was devastated by this and ultimately stopped
attending the garden area as she was too afraid of the accused. On May
13th, 2024, after months of avoiding the accused, SIEG attended the first
garden meeting as she was part of the planning process. When she noticed
that VON DEHN was becoming rude and causing a disturbance, SIEG states that
she tried to explain that he had not signed up for a plot and that they were
assigned based on age as well as abilities, meaning that the older and those
with mobility issues got the closer as well as raised bed. The accused
became very angry, got very close to SIEG and yelled in her face, swearing
and calling her a Nazi in front of the gardening group. Feeling very
threatened she tried to leave and called for help as she exited the area.
Mara WATSON heard her however as she looked to help SIEG, the accused went
at Manon. SIEG feels very targeted and is very afraid. She feels unsafe in
her community public areas due to the accused.

Victim Yvonne ASHBY also contacted me and sent me pages of emails that have
been sent from the accused. Sean has many complaints about the building as
well as the property management company for MHI. After repeatedly contacting
the property management email, demanding apologies and answers as well as
becoming upset with lack of response or response time, MHI contacted their
lawyers. The lawyers for the Multifaith Housing Initiative sent Sean an
email advising him to stop contacting the managers. It was expressed that
they were doing their jobs and that any further communication was to be
through the lawyer. Sean has not respected this and continues to email and
harass the managers, specifically Yvonne ASHBY. The emails included started
in February of this year and continue until the date this report was filed.

VON DEHN has a blog that is included in the statement from victim Yvonne
ASHBY. In this blog he attacks not only his property manager, but others
that live In his community. An OPS member is also the topic of one of his
rants after serving him an undertaking for an unrelated matter.

https://www.vondehnvisuals.com/2024/05/17/introducing-yvonne-ashby-of-multif
aith-housing-initiative-ottawas-new-slumlord-mafia

At this time Sean is being charged with Criminal Harassment 264 (2) b as
well as Criminal Harassment 264 (2) d x2.

Cst EMMONS attempted to notify VON DEHN however his efforts were
unsuccessful (24-138122). VON DEHN has changed his phone number.
At this time a first instance warrant will be requested

1J PO83 Page: 2
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Please arrest the male and release on undertaking that is attached to file.
Scan undertaking to file, add notes as well as an 1A outlining your
interaction. Please advise this officer so that I can complete file and scan
tracking sheet.

END
MACDOUGALL
2597

Generated Date: 26 Feb 2025 09:55:50
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08. POLICE OFFICER STATEMENTS Case No: 458585
Police Service: OTTAWA POLICE SERVICE
Occurrence Number: 24-122310
Statement of: MILLER WES R - 9764
Type: IA - INVESTIGATIVE ACTION
Subject: WATSON, MARA
Start Date/Time: 15 May 2024 - 09:58

Additional information submitted to the Filing/Scanning
section. Please see attachments tab for report

Generated Date: 26 Feb 2025 09:55:50
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08. POLICE OFFICER STATEMENTS Case No: 458585
Police Service: OTTAWA POLICE SERVICE
Occurrence Number: 24-122310
Statement of: SCHOCK ALEXANDER K. - 2359
Type: IA - INVESTIGATIVE ACTION
Subject: UNDERTAKING SERVICE
Start Date/Time: 25 Feb 2025 - 16:56

On Tuesday February 25th 2025 at 1626hrs I Cst SCHOCK attended 105-320 VIA
CHIANTI GR in an attempt to execute an arrest warrant for Sean VON DEHN
73-05-06 M. VON DEHN was currently wanted for Criminal Harrassment x3 and
could be released on an Undertaking.

I arrived on scene and spoke with VON DEHN at his door way. He answered to
Sean and looked identical to his in-house mug shot however his facial hair
was now grey. He also Fit the height and weight description exactly. 1
informed VON DEHN that he was wanted and could be released on scene and he
agreed however stated his name was "King Sean VON DEHN'" as Sean VON DEHN was
an artificial human the Crown created for him (sovereign citizen). VON DEHN
asked if the release document could be served under his doorway and 1
refused stating it needed to be personally served.

At 1650hrs 1 served VON DEHN an Undertaking with conditions and a Remote
Case Management Document for Zoom.

At no point did VON DEHN exit his residence and when officers were leaving
tried to instigate a conflict surrounding false identity, artificial humans
and the like.

END
2359 Cst SCHOCK

Generated Date: 26 Feb 2025 09:55:50
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Case ID: 458585

08. POLICE DUTY BOOK NOTES

Police Service: OTTAWA POLICE SERVICE
Occurrence Number: 24-122310

Author: CST MELINA T MACDOUGALL 2597
Date/Time: 29 05 2024 12:52

Type: NN - NO NOTES EXPLANATION
Subject: NO DUTY BOOK NOTES

Please explain why you have no notes for this case.
[working admin duties

Generated Date: 26 Feb 2025 09:55:52

Case No:

458585
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09. CIVILIAN WILL STATE Case No: 458585
Police Service: OTTAWA POLICE SERVICE
Occurrence Number: 24-122310
Author: CST MELINA T MACDOUGALL 2597
Date/Time: 21 05 2024 21:28
Type: CW - CIVILIAN WILL STATE
Subject: ASHBY, YVONNE MARIE

CIVILIAN WILL SAY - SUMMARY OF WITNESS EVIDENCE

[Instructions: The CW is used to provide the reasoning to the Judge / JP as
to why the person is required to be a witness; please provide a short
description of the individual®s involvement in the matter. (ie: The witness
saw the assault, called 911 and provided a statement to police identifying
the accused).]

CIVILIAN WITNESS: [ASHBY, YVONNE M

1

WILL STATE:

[-subject has emailed and contacted her repeatedly
-subject has bullied her

- prevented her from feeling safe at work]

Hardcopy Witness Statement sent to: [ ]JlInvestigator
[ JIRecords

Generated Date: 26 Feb 2025 09:55:46
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09. CIVILIAN WILL STATE Case No: 458585
Police Service: OTTAWA POLICE SERVICE
Occurrence Number: 24-122310
Author: CST MELINA T MACDOUGALL 2597
Date/Time: 21 05 2024 21:30
Type: CW - CIVILIAN WILL STATE
Subject: SCHINCK, LAURA

CIVILIAN WILL SAY - SUMMARY OF WITNESS EVIDENCE

[Instructions: The CW is used to provide the reasoning to the Judge / JP as
to why the person is required to be a witness; please provide a short
description of the individual®s involvement in the matter. (ie: The witness
saw the assault, called 911 and provided a statement to police identifying
the accused).]

CIVILIAN WITNESS: [SCHINCK, LAURA

1

WILL STATE:

[-watched Sean approach at her partner, an eldery female in a walker and
call her a fat, ugly, toothless bitch

- Sean yelled at her and was pulled off by two females

-called her a nazi

1
Hardcopy Witness Statement sent to: [ ]JlInvestigator
[ JIRecords
Generated Date: 26 Feb 2025 09:55:46
0TT44 Page: 1
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09. CIVILIAN WILL STATE Case No: 458585
Police Service: OTTAWA POLICE SERVICE
Occurrence Number: 24-122310
Author: CST MELINA T MACDOUGALL 2597
Date/Time: 21 05 2024 21:34
Type: CW - CIVILIAN WILL STATE
Subject: WATSON, MARA

CIVILIAN WILL SAY - SUMMARY OF WITNESS EVIDENCE

[Instructions: The CW is used to provide the reasoning to the Judge / JP as
to why the person is required to be a witness; please provide a short
description of the individual®s involvement in the matter. (ie: The witness
saw the assault, called 911 and provided a statement to police identifying
the accused).]

CIVILIAN WITNESS: [WATSON, MARA

1

WILL STATE:

[-male calls her names

-got physical with her over a garden
-harasses her and other residents
-screams and yells profanities]

Hardcopy Witness Statement sent to: [ ]JlInvestigator
[ JIRecords

Generated Date: 26 Feb 2025 09:55:46
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Management Services has a contract to provide Housing Management Services to
the Multifaith Housing Initiative properties including The Haven at 435 Via
Verona Ave.

I am providing this

report to attest that the tenant Sean Von Dehn (King Sean House of Von Dehn)
has committed a Cyber Crime of defamation and violence (Bullying) against me
personally. Sean has violated my right to work in a violence and

harassment free environment repeatedly

He has also been
sending hounding, harassing and threatening emails. | am putting together
a file of emails that 1 can share with you If necessary.

I have included a

link to the recent Blog. This tenant®s abuse of other tenants, MHI staff
and contractors is undue and damaging. 1 can provide more information
about how this is damaging If requested.

https://www.vondehnvisuals.com/2024/05/17/introducing-yvonne-ashby-of-multif
aith-housing-initiative-ottawas-new-slumlord-mafia/
[vondehnvisuals.com]

Please do not
hesitate to reach out if you require further information.

Regards,

Yvonne Ashby,
Housing Manager

Housing Managers:
Lori Simpson (Maintenance), Yvonne Ashby (Housing Manager ), and Mary-Ann
Schwering (Tenant Accounts)

LSM Services
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From: Mara Watson

To: Filing.Scanning

Subject: 24-122310

Date: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 8:11:26 AM

This incident took place May the 13th approximately 6 PM. I was heading a garden committee meeting outside of
our community garden at 320 Via Chianti Grove. While I was giving out instructions and expectations of Gardeners,
I was being interrupted by Sean. After multiple interruptions, he indicated that he was not going to be helping in the
garden. [ said that I didn’t think he had a garden.....Sean was not invited to this meeting because he did not have a
garden...... At this time he became very agitated and started yelling and controlling the meeting. After the
instructions outside the garden, I led the gardeners into the garden with more instructions. Leila, who is also a
member of the Gardening committee was in charge of giving out plots. All the gardener were given out plots and
were standing next to their plots and Sean decided to stay next to plot which was not assigned to him. Sean took this
plot last year before any plots were assigned to any Gardeners. We couldn’t have been bothered dealing with him so
we just let him have it. plots are assigned every spring and people do not get their same plots. Just a note that the
Garden committee is not in charge of assigning plots. we help MHI by keeping a record and gathering information
of who wants a plot. MHI makes this decision....MHI owns the property. Sean attacked verbally myself Leila Laura
and Manon that ’'m aware of. The community garden had to be cleaned out..the paths...wood ..rocks etc. and all the
gardeners were busy working. After levelling plots and cleaned paths I approached the plot Sean was standing next
to. I started shovelling and levelling the soil. Sean pressed his body in front of mine and grabbed the shoved I was
working with. Yelling that he was going to sue me and other things that I don’t recall. I ignored him, stood my
ground pulled the shovel from his hand and continued shovelling. Others people came around and told Sean to get
away. At this point he started yelling and chasing Leila who became afraid and called out to me for help. When
Sean saw me coming he walked away from Laila and approached Manon who was sitting in her walker. He came
inches away from her face and whispered something to her. Myself and others ran to Manon because I saw how
upset and fearful she was. As I approached Manon I head Sean verbally abuse her. Saying thinks like she was a fat
toothless bitc...again inches from her face.

Laura, Manon’s partner came to defend Manon. They were in each other faces. Laura told him to back away. Two
other female gardeners came and stood between Sean and Laura and stared pushing and pulling Sean away from
Laura and the garden.

After this Sean stayed away from the garden but was close enough and watched what we were doing. The next
morning he was again in the garden doing something to the plot he claimed.

This plot is assigned to another gardener. Sean actions has put fear for this person to garden. We need to have a
restraining order for Sean for fear he will attack another gardened. Also I know from past experiences he will be
yelling and intimidating the gardeners all season. This he did last year. But now it’s become physical.

Looking forward to hearing from you

Mara watson
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said he had a garden last year and I told him that he did not sign the
contract

to get a Garden. And he shouldn®t have had it because he didn"t sign the
contract. He then told me to shut the fuck up. I have this in video.

I told him he

was a goof

We went into the

garden and we got assigned plots. Sean went to a plot that he used last year
and which he shouldn®t have without permission and said "it is my garden and
if

anybody plants in it, 1 will sue them.

We ignored him

and were all cleaning out all the plots, and we were told that nobody was
going

to start planting tonight, but only after all the plots and the whole garden
was cleaned out. Sean said he was not helping and he will be planting
instead.

We were all cleaning plot by plot, and then it

came to the plot he said was his. Mara

was turning over the soil when he grabbed her shovel and she pulled it
back.

Some people were
telling Sean to stop. After yelling at Mara some more about lease and her

ﬂgsing the right he left. He stopped at Manon who was sitting in her walker
?gdwhi§pered something into my partners ear. | asked her what he said, and
ﬁgécg?:gd me a big fat, ugly toothless bitch, and then I looked at him and
iﬁég did you say and he repeated out loud in front of everybody that she is
%at, ugly toothless bitch. At this time I was very upset and yelled at him.
ggt very very angry and said you don"t know who the fuck 1 am. Two women
%gmﬁim grabbed him by the arms and pulled him away.

I called the

8?35- He walked around the property and kept looking towards the garden but

not contact me again-

The next day as

he was walking by me and Manon and Mara he was walking by and he gave us the
finger and said | don"t care about the fucking Garden you fucking Garden
Nazis.

Laura
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garden,

or work on it he shouted, screamed and a yelled at me, harassed and
intimidated

me. He swears in the coolest language. I don't like swearing at all, he
knows

that.

I just

wanted to ignore him, going after my business. But he comes and stands in my
way, comes very close to yell right in my face. I neglected my garden as it
was

more and more difficult for me to go there.

He judges me

because I do a lot of volunteer work and have my garden since the very
beginning of the Haven Garden Community. I was involved from the very
beginning. Haven Garden Committee members can choose their gardens.

So last week

Monday May 13, 2024, after 5:30pm. We had a garden meeting to inform
gardeners

about the rules and the meeting went into a first clean up of the Haven
Community Garden after winter. Everyone who applied got a garden. Sean
didn't

apply. He came to take what he wants. I was asked by Sahada to gave the
garden

he used to work to someone else. Sean went straight into the garden, to tell
everyone that this is his garden. No one contacted him and this is still his
garden no one to touch it. I calmly said that this garden was given to
someone

else. He came again several times very close to me with fool language and
calling me Nazi. I turned around and left the garden. Then he was inside
having

his hand in my garden still yelling at me. Then he followed me again outside
of

the garden. I turned again into the other direction. He yelled that I can't
run

away from him. I stayed calm, it was very difficult, I must say, but I
stayed

calm, My neighbour and fellow Haven Garden Committee member was inside the
garden

and I calmly said 'Mara I think I need help here'. She didn't hear me. So I
entered the Haven Garden from the other end. Sean turned then away and
attacked

Laura and Manon, also neighbours and Haven Garden Committee members. You
must

have their reports already.

Sean also
mentioned me along with my neighbours in his blog. This is the recent
https://www.vondehnvisuals.com/2024/05/ [vondehnvisuals.com]

In the
beginning, when Sean moved into the Haven, I tried to help him like I try to
help every new neighbour, I tried hard to listen to him and tried to calm
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to the management after I received the list of people who want to garden.
Last
decision lies with the management, Sahada Alolo.

Last year I

already said to Sahada that I don't want to garden this year because of
Sean.

He is harassing me, intimidating me calling me NAZI. I am born and raised
German, went to school in Germany where we were taught in school about the
third Reich and as if we are responsible, despite everything happened
generations before me. Sahada urged me to garden this year and not to leave
this passion because of Sean.

All the

tenants got an email that they can apply for a garden plot. First come,
first

serve but also people with different abilities or Life Work Play people and
seniors, will get first their garden plots, especially when it comes to the
raised gardens. Two years ago Sean opted out of the email list, he didn't
want

to receive emails from the Haven or MHI (Multifaith Housing Initiative)
Management. Also, in the buildings and around the property were posters,
to contact the management if someone wished to have a garden plot. Sean
didn't

apply for a garden. He didn't email the Haven Garden Committee. He just
shows

up, yvells, intimidates, harasses and takes what he wants.

Last year,

Sean didn't apply for a garden, he just went into the garden and took the
one

he worked the previous year. Whenever I came to the garden to water my
garden,

or work on it he shouted, screamed and a yelled at me, harassed and
intimidated

me. He swears in the coolest language. I don't like swearing at all, he
knows

that.

I just

wanted to ignore him, going after my business. But he comes and stands in my
way, comes very close to yell right in my face. I neglected my garden as it
was

more and more difficult for me to go there.

He judges me

because I do a lot of volunteer work and have my garden since the very
beginning of the Haven Garden Community. I was involved from the very
beginning. Haven Garden Committee members can choose their gardens.

So last week

Monday May 13, 2024, after 5:30pm. We had a garden meeting to inform
gardeners

about the rules and the meeting went into a first clean up of the Haven
Community Garden after winter. Everyone who applied got a garden. Sean
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didn't

apply. He came to take what he wants. I was asked by Sahada to gave the
garden

he used to work to someone else. Sean went straight into the garden, to tell
everyone that this is his garden. No one contacted him and this is still his
garden no one to touch it. I calmly said that this garden was given to
someone

else. He came again several times very close to me with fool language and
calling me Nazi. I turned around and left the garden. Then he was inside
having

his hand in my garden still yelling at me. Then he followed me again outside
of

the garden. I turned again into the other direction. He yelled that I can't
run

away from him. I stayed calm, it was very difficult, I must say, but I
stayed

calm, My neighbour and fellow Haven Garden Committee member was inside the
garden

and I calmly said 'Mara I think I need help here'. She didn't hear me. So I
entered the Haven Garden from the other end. Sean turned then away and
attacked

Laura and Manon, also neighbours and Haven Garden Committee members. You
must

have their reports already.

Sean also
mentioned me along with my neighbours in his blog. This is the recent
https://www.vondehnvisuals.com/2024/05/ [vondehnvisuals.com]

In the

beginning, when Sean moved into the Haven, I tried to help him like I try to
help every new neighbour, I tried hard to listen to him and tried to calm
him

down when he exploded. Sahada warned me, but I kept trying. However, at one
point he turned against me and I became the target of his harassment,
intimidating, fool language, yelling, screaming, Nazi and Gestapo

calling.

I don't feel

safe going through the community, or into the garden. So far he stays away
from

my home. However, who guarantees that he is not going completely nuts and
destroys gardens or attacks people?

I want that
MHTI has access to my report

Thank you
for your time and I really hope he can be stopped before something seriously
bad happens
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to your application to the LTB in the above noted file. Any
communications that you wish to have in relation to your application should
be

served through my office and sent to my attention.

I

note your comments in your email of October 17, 2023, at 9:06 a.m., raising
the

issue of a default judgment and further discussing the processes under the
Rules of Civil Procedure in the Superior Court of Justice. |

will comment and clarify the landlord®s position and how we will be
proceeding

with this matter.

The

Ontario Landlord and Tenant Board (LTB) is set up under the provisions of
the

Residential Tenancies Act (RTA). The LTB finds its authority to do its
work under the RTA. The RTA provides jurisdiction and authority for the
LTB to create Rules of Procedure as well as Guidelines. The legislature
has supplemented the RTA with Regulations as well. You may find all

of these on the LTB website or link through to them on canlii.org.

You will note that the Rules of Civil Procedure do not apply to proceedings
before the LTB. The processes you describe in your email are not
applicable. There is no "noting in default" nor is there such a thing as
a default Judgment at the LTB. The Landlord is not required, and in fact
there 1s no way to file a response or defence to your application. The
LTB processes simply do not work that way.

When
I last checked your application remained pending for scheduling.
Eventually, the LTB will schedule the case for hearing by issuing a Notice

of
Hearing. That Notice of Hearing will be served on you and on the landlord
via email. The Notice of Hearing will contain instructions with

respect to disclosure and the timelines for doing so. Until that occurs
there i1s nothing to be done on this application.

I

do not anticipate producing any documentation nor to be emailing with you or
interacting with you on this application until after the Notice of Hearing
is

issued. You should not expect any statement of position nor anything
similar to that. The landlord will be defending your application when the
hearing is scheduled.

Please

be advised that the landlord will be following the Rules of the LTB and
doing

what is required under this process. The landlord will not be doing
anything outside of the applicable processes of the LTB. Accordingly, you
will next hear from me after the LTB schedules the matter for hearing.
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the

Residential Tenancies Act (RTA). The LTB finds its authority to do its
work under the RTA. The RTA provides jurisdiction and authority for the
LTB to create Rules of Procedure as well as Guidelines. The legislature
has supplemented the RTA with Regulations as well. You may find all

of these on the LTB website or link through to them on canlii.org.

You will note that the Rules of Civil Procedure do not apply to proceedings
before the LTB. The processes you describe in your email are not
applicable. There is no "noting in default" nor is there such a thing as
a default Judgment at the LTB. The Landlord is not required, and in fact
there 1s no way to file a response or defence to your application. The
LTB processes simply do not work that way.

When
I last checked your application remained pending for scheduling.
Eventually, the LTB will schedule the case for hearing by issuing a Notice

of
Hearing. That Notice of Hearing will be served on you and on the landlord
via email. The Notice of Hearing will contain instructions with

respect to disclosure and the timelines for doing so. Until that occurs
there i1s nothing to be done on this application.

I

do not anticipate producing any documentation nor to be emailing with you or
interacting with you on this application until after the Notice of Hearing
is

issued. You should not expect any statement of position nor anything
similar to that. The landlord will be defending your application when the
hearing is scheduled.

Please

be advised that the landlord will be following the Rules of the LTB and
doing

what is required under this process. The landlord will not be doing
anything outside of the applicable processes of the LTB. Accordingly, you
will next hear from me after the LTB schedules the matter for hearing.

You may send me whatever you wish in the interim. But please note that
whatever you send in support of your application will be added to the file
(likely unread) and be dealt with when the LTB schedules the case for

hearing. 1 will likely not respond to your emails (depending on how many
there are) other than with respect to required communications under the LTB
rules. I remind you that your landlord is a charitable entity and

legal costs must be kept as low as possible to support the mission of
MHI. This is the reason why I am not able to engage with you at length
about your case.

I
trust that the foregoing is clear and satisfactory,

Yours
very truly

1J PO29 Page: 3
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09. WITNESS CRIMINAL RECORD Case No: 458585
Police Service: OTTAWA POLICE SERVICE
Occurrence Number: 24-122310
Author: CST MELINA T MACDOUGALL 2597
Date/Time: 21 05 2024 21:38
Type: WC - WITNESS CRIMINAL RECORD
Subject: ASHBY, YVONNE MARIE

At the time of the offence, the witness was:
[an ADULT - Complete the fields below as applicable .]

*ADULT* Criminal Conviction Details

including youth convictions within the desighated retention period.
None Applicable[X ]
[(Complete this section for Adults only) 1

Based on a CPIC query on [ ], their outstanding charges with
any police service

None Applicable[ ]
[(Complete this section for Adults only) 1

Generated Date: 26 Feb 2025 09:55:49

0TT101 Page: 1
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09. WITNESS CRIMINAL RECORD Case No: 458585
Police Service: OTTAWA POLICE SERVICE
Occurrence Number: 24-122310
Author: CST MELINA T MACDOUGALL 2597
Date/Time: 21 05 2024 21:38
Type: WC - WITNESS CRIMINAL RECORD
Subject: SCHINCK, LAURA

At the time of the offence, the witness was:
[an ADULT - Complete the fields below as applicable .]

*ADULT* Criminal Conviction Details

including youth convictions within the desighated retention period.
None Applicable[X ]
[(Complete this section for Adults only) 1

Based on a CPIC query on [ ], their outstanding charges with
any police service

None Applicable[ ]

[(Complete this section for Adults only) 1

Generated Date: 26 Feb 2025 09:55:49
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09. WITNESS CRIMINAL RECORD Case No: 458585
Police Service: OTTAWA POLICE SERVICE
Occurrence Number: 24-122310
Author: CST MELINA T MACDOUGALL 2597
Date/Time: 21 05 2024 21:38
Type: WC - WITNESS CRIMINAL RECORD
Subject: WATSON, MARA

At the time of the offence, the witness was:
[an ADULT - Complete the fields below as applicable .]

*ADULT* Criminal Conviction Details

including youth convictions within the desighated retention period.
None Applicable[X ]
[(Complete this section for Adults only) 1

Based on a CPIC query on [ ], their outstanding charges with
any police service

None Applicable[ ]
[(Complete this section for Adults only) 1

Generated Date: 26 Feb 2025 09:55:49
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09. WITNESS LIST Case No: 458585

Police Service: OTTAWA POLICE SERVICE
Occurrence Number: 24-122310

R. Vs VON DEHN, SEAN

Local Police

Staff-ID Officer Name Rank Type
2597 MACDOUGALL, MELINA T CST INVESTIGATING OFFICER
2359 SCHOCK, ALEXANDER K. CST TP - Not Found

Witness Count:2

Generated Date: 26 Feb 2025 09:55:45
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09. DISCLOSURE WITNESS LIST Case No: 458585

Police Service: OTTAWA PQOLI CE SERVI CE
Occurrence Number: 24-122310

R Vs VON DEHN, SEAN

ASHBY, YVONNE MARI E VI CTIM
SCHI NCK, LAURA VI CTIM
VICTIM

WATSON, MARA
Wt ness Count: 3

1J 081A
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09. DISCLOSURE WITNESS LIST Case No: 458585

Police Service: OTTAWA PQOLI CE SERVI CE
Occurrence Number: 24-122310

R Vs VON DEHN, SEAN

Local Police

Staff-ID Officer Name Rank Type
2597 MACDOUGALL, MELINA T CST I NVESTI GATI NG OFFI CER
2359 SCHOCK, ALEXANDER K. CST TP - Not Found

Wt ness Count: 2

Generated Date: 26 Feb 2025 09:55: 45

1J 081A Page: 2

Page: 57 of 97



Case Name: VON DEHN,SEAN Case ID: 458585

38. ARREST DETAILS/BAIL REPORT Case No: 458585

Police Service: OTTAWA POLICE SERVICE
Occurrence Number: 24-122310
Author: CST ALEXANDER K. SCHOCK 2359
Date/Time: 25 02 2025 17:05
Type: AD - ARREST DETAILS
Subject: VON DEHN, SEAN

REMARKS :

[SEAN VON DEHN 73 05 06 M 1

ARREST DETAILS

DATE OF ARREST:[2025-Feb-25 ] TIME OF ARREST: [16:50]
TIME OF RIGHT TO COUNSEL: [ 1 TIME OF CAUTION: [ 1
TIME OF 524 WARNING: [ 1

IS THIS A WARRANT EXECUTION ? [Yes]

IF YES, PLEASE PROVIDE SYNOPSIS OF CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING ARREST,
INCLUDING ANY REPORTS TAKEN BY ANOTHER POLICE AGENCY.

[door knock 1

Y.O. NOTICE TO PARENT

SERVED TO:[ JDATE: [
%Y:[ JCADRE: [

FOR OUT OF JURISDICTION WARRANT EXECUTIONS ONLY

PICKUP LOCATION:[ ]

DISTANCE TRAVELLED:[ Jkm(s)

AUTHORIZED BY (Name/Cadre of OIC or Full Name of CROWN):

L 1

Generated Date: 26 Feb 2025 09:56:00
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Page 1 MAIL FOR: TOURVILLE, GENEVIEVE Wed. Feb. 26, 2025

Q CR LANG:E LVL: 2
REM: 90817-AUTO-FORMATTED CR FROM CNI QUERY

*ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE - IDENTIFICATION SERVICES

*RESTRICTED - INFORMATION SUPPORTED BY FINGERPRINTS SUBMITTED BY LAW
*ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES - DISTRIBUTION TO AUTHORIZED AGENCIES ONLY.

FPS: 861015C

VON DEHN. SEAN STEPHEN
VONDEHN. SEAN

*CRIMINAL CONVICTIONS CONDITIONAL AND ABSOLUTE DISCHARGES
*AND RELATED INFORMATION

0000-00-00 FaskFxx THIS CRIMINAL HISTORY  CONTAINS YOUTH COURT ENTRIES
WHICH ARE RETAINABLE AS PER SECTION 45.01 OF THE
YOUNG OFFENDER®"S ACT (1996) ** *****

1990-10-22 ASSAULT C B H PROBATION 12 MOS
GUELPH ONT SEC 267(1)(B) CC
(YOUTH COURT) (GUELPH PF

Y0916)
1992-12-16 ESCAPE LAWFUL CUSTODY $200 1-D 5 DAYS
GUELPH ONT SEC 145(1)(A) CC

(GUELPH PS

15714)

*END OF CONVICTIONS AND DISCHARGES

*SUMMARY OF POLICE INFORMATION - NOT INTENDED FOR SENTENCING PURPOSES

2019-01-04
RESIST ARREST

SEC 129(A) CC

~STAY OF PROCEEDINGS
MISCHIEF

SEC 430(1)(C) CC
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Case Name: VON DEHN,SEAN Case ID: 458585

July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025."

This is a THREAT!!! You CANNOT compel a Man to Sign anything when there is a
threat of harm attached to the offer. You are presenting Me with what appears to be a
'non conditional offer' - You do this, or We Will do that - and it Will cause You harm.

You are just using different words to say, 'If You don't fill out this form We are cutting
off subsidy to Your landlord".

You already discuss everything with My landlord before You discuss anything with Me,
which is a breach of Trust and privacy especially considering You didn't receive any
renewal packages authorizing for You to contact MHI for any reason concerning My
interests.

No part of the Home for Good program because You are a LIAR guilty of Breaching
the public Trust!!!

| require the receipt of service of the renewal package on Sean. You DO NOT have
My consent to interfere with My rent for any reason, especially under threat of
economic harm for failing to return a package YOU DID NOT EVEN SEND TO ME,
nor do You have the right to contact My landlord regarding any business concerning
Me.

As mentioned previously, You have not sent out a renewal package to Me in over three
years. If You are going to suggest that You have, You Will PROVIDE PROOF OF
SERVICE.

I have NO CONTRACT WITH YOU BECAUSE | DID NOT RENEW THE
BENEFICIARY'S CONTRACT WITH YOU BECAUSE YOU ARE CRIMINALLY
NEGLIGENT FOR BREACH OF TRUST WITH MALICIOUS, CRIMINAL INTENT TO
DEPRIVE ME OF SUBSIDY WITHOUT NOTICE TO ME.

EVERYONE in receipt of this letter knows damn well that You revoked the subsidy to
MHI without Notice to Me for over a year and did not even bother to send a courtesy
letter to let Me know why landlord was not getting paid. Even after as King of Lori
Simpson to have You contact Me directly, YOU REFUSED to tell Me what was going
on or why the subsidy had been revoked.

I met with Lori Simpson to allow her to access the public Trust directly so that You may
no longer interfere with My subsidy, | Will Sign any documents with the landlord
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Case Name: VON DEHN,SEAN Case ID: 458585

directly because of Your continuous criminal malfeasance and negligence.

I Will not be compelled to contract with or place the Beneficiary's best intersts in the
care of malicious, criminal, public Trustees who defame My character, pointing the
finger at Me for their criminal malfeasance and negligence.

When You, Kelly, can explain to Me why the subsidy was cut off without any renewal
package being sent, without any notice that the subsidy would be revoked, and without
any notice to Me that You DID revoke the subsidy without Notice to Me.

Lori Simpson and MHI went without rent for OVER A YEAR because of Your criminal
negligence, and | am not subjecting My Self or MHI to that king of economic,
psychological and emotional abuse ever again.

Until You can tell Me why the Trustee Act of Ontario would apply to all Trusts
whenever Created and all Trustees whenever appointed, | Will presume You are
continuing to gaslight Me presuming You are above the Law and that the Trustee Act
of Ontario does not apply to You. This is an Act of extreme prejudice and trespass,
presuming the laws of Canada do not apply to You and that You may trespass upon
My Trust obligations and breach Your own Trust obligations to public beneficiaries with
absolute impunity.

Kelly, You Will answer My questions regarding Your staff's criminal malfeasance
before | Will be answering any questions from You.

You have not responded to the Notice of Civil and Criminal Liability that was served
upon You, so thank You for confirming receipt (attached). If You do not respond to the
Notice of Liability served upon You, the Common Law presumes You are guilty by
default because any Honourable Man would defend One's Honour.

You are hereby served. If You respond again without answering to the Notice of
Liability or answering My other questions regarding Sana Abou Araj, Christine Amaro
and Celia North and their belief they can address Me however they Wish, even if it is
defined by Canada's Terminology and Linguistics databank as a term used to reduce
One's legal status and deprive him of his constitutional rights and family rights.

If I had relied on 'Home for Good', | would be homeless and evicted for non-payment
of rent as a result of Your criminal malfeasance. The only reason | wasn't evicted is
because Lori Simpson has had a front row seat to Your corruption and also knows that
You didn't send the packages, and that YOU would be criminally liable because YOU
have the fiduciary obligation to make sure that the Beneficiaries have sufficient wealth
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to provide for their basic needs, and dignified housing has been considered a 'right' by
the City of Ottawa and why You have the fiduciary obligation in the first place. All You
are effectively doing, is trying to flip Your Trust obligations on their head so that You

can blame Me for My landlord losing rent if | don't concede to Your unlawful demands.

| do not consent, You Will stop gaslighting Me Kelly and answer My questions before |
respond to any of Yours, or | Will see You in Court if My subsidy is interfered with for
any reason whatsoever.

You are trespassing upon My Trust obligations and My right to freely dispose of My
natural wealth without prejudice to foreign obligations (Home for Good/City of Ottawa/
Canada) in violation of the Trustee Act of Ontario and the United Nations Covenant on
Civil and Political Rights.

You have been Given Notice of these facts.

Please address Me by My proper legal and lawful title in future emails or there Will be
no reply. See attached 'participant form' from the Ontario Superior Court of Justice
Trust Claim.

I've also been as King of Lori Simpson for a copy of the document | Signed at Ontario
Works authorizing for MHI to take funds from the public Trust account as long as she
entitled to do so. | require a copy of that receipt, You are guilty of breach of contract.
Do You Wish for Me to produce the recording indicating why | was providing You with
direct access? It was to avoid the emotional and psychological abuse | have been
subject to at the hands of criminally negligent public Trustees who are of the opinion
that the Trustee Act of Ontario does not apply to them. Morally bankrupt criminals, not
public trustees - narcissists at the People's expense.

King Sean, House von Dehn,
Hand of Stephen,

The Kingdom of Heaven Found a Sean
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You can't answer that question because there is no legal or lawful excuse, and Home for
Good doesn't have one either.

So unless You both Wish to be in Court as co-conspirators trespassing upon a Trustee and
Trust Instrument on file with Canada's MOJAG, | humbly suggest You cease and desist Your
threats of harm to Me or My landlord for failing to contract with Home for Good so they can
exploit Me for their own nefarious purposes.

| do require a copy of the authorization for rent to be paid from the public Trust that | Signed
with Lori Simpson, and as soon as possible, please.

Blessings,

King Sean, House von Dehn,
Hand of Stephen,

The Kingdom of Heaven Found a Sean

On Fri, May 10, 2024 at 3:35 PM King Sean, House von Dehn
<gnosticwisdom37@gmail.com> wrote:

I am NOT allowing criminals at home for Good to Act as "Trustees' for the Benefit of Sean

von Dehn whatsoever! They DO NOT HAVE A CONTRACT WITH ME AND ARE
ATTEMPTING TO OBTAIN ONE THROUGH You!!!

YOU WISH FOR RENT TO BE PAID FROM THE PUBLIC TRUST, YOU DEAL WITH ME
AND | WILL AUTHORIZE THE PAYMENT, NOT HOME FOR GOOD.

DO YOU UNDERSTAND?

Obviously some One is threatening to revoke My rent payments to You, who is
threatening You? | need to know and I require a NAME.

Thank You,

King Sean, House von Dehn,

Hand of Stephen,

The Kingdom of Heaven Found a Sean
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On Fri, May 10, 2024 at 3:31 PM King Sean, House von Dehn
<gnosticwisdom37@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Yvonne,

When | Write an adult an email, | expect a mature, competent reply that addresses the
Issues stated in My email to You.

First and foremost, | need to know who is coming to YOU to advise You that a Housing
Renewal Package that HOME FOR GOOD requires to renew the subsidy was sent to
Me and not returned? That is the first lie. If they did send a renewal package and it
wasn't returned, why would they not contact Me directly as King why they haven't
received it? Why are they playing 'telephone' and as King of You to obtain from Me
what THEY require? Who do You work for, the city of Ottawa, MHI, or Home for Good?

What part of "l already authorized for payments to be made directly to You from the
public Trust account Created to benefit Sean von Dehn at a meeting | had with Lori
Simpson at the Ontario Works office at 370 Catherine Street. | advised You that the
agreement was to ensure that rent Will be paid from the Trust account for as long as |
choose to rent the apartment - the whole point was to FOREVER remove Home for
Good because of their criminal negligence and malfeasance, REFUSING to
acknowledge that | am Acting as Trustee and Executor for the Beneficiary of the public
Trust, Sean von Dehn.

All | need to know is WHO is threatening to breach our contract if | do not contract with
Home for Good? | have not had a contract with Home for Good for at least two years,
and if | have, it has been obtained by coercion and fraud and not with My knowledge. |
authorized the payments to MHI directly from the public Trust to avoid having to deal
with the incompetence of Home for Good.

If Home for Good sent a package to Me, | require proof of service of that package. |
am NOT going to tolerate Home for Good defaming My character by lying to You and
telling You that | have not returned their forms. | have not returned any forms because
none were sent to Me and Home for Good has ZERO business interfering with You rent
payments lest they are trying to cause Me harm and trespass upon My right to freely
dispose of My natural wealth without prejudice to foreign obligations.

Who is responsible for this trespass? You appear to be aiding and abetting Home for
Good's determination to trespass upon My right to freely dispose of My natural wealth
as necessary to benefit the artificial person.

Let Me know if You stop receiving rent from the City and | Will help You sue them for
breach of contract. Also, please forward a copy of the authorization of the payments
from the public Trust that | authorized with Lori Simpson. She said she would provide
Me with a copy of the authorization for Your rent to be paid directly from the public Trust
but has not yet done so.

Thank You,
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On Fri, May 10, 2024 at 12:54 PM King Sean, House von Dehn
<gnosticwisdom37@gmail.com> wrote:

Good afternoon, Yvonne,

| have a recording of Lori Simpson confirming that | have authorized for MHI to be
paid directly from the Trust account created for Sean von Dehn's benefit without
any association with Home for Good whatsoever. | have authorized those
payments to be made for as long as | Wish and or for as long as You are entitled
to receive rent from the beneficiary 'Sean von Dehn'.

Who is threatening to stop the payments if | fail to comply with this unlawful Act?

Where does Home for Good gain the right to trespass upon My right to freely
dispose of My natural wealth without prejudice to foreign obligations?

Did You read a WORD of My last email? Home for Good is liable to Me for
FRAUD with malicious intent to cut of subsidy without Notice to Me. Provide Me
with proof of service of the Home for Good package in March of 2024, please.
You are lying.

King Sean, House von Dehn,
Hand of Stephen,

The Kingdom of Heaven Found a Sean

On Fri, May 10, 2024 at 12:22 PM Housing Manager <housing.manager@
multifaithhousing.ca> wrote:

Hello,

I have looped Kelly Kritsch from the Rent Supplement office in on this email to
keep us all communicating together openly on this matter.

It is my understanding that If you want the City to keep sending money for your
rent from the Home for Good program, you have to sign the papers once per
year to get them to keep doing that.

| don't mind dropping the papers off for you to fill out since you don't have
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them. | don't have the cover letter but | could ask them for a copy and
drop that off too, if you'd like.

Are you willing to fill out and sign the forms?

Thanks,

Yvonne

On Fri, May 10, 2024 at 11:11 AM King Sean, House von Dehn
<gnosticwisdom37@gmail.com> wrote:

Good day,

| have already authorized for Lori Simpson to take any funds required for the
purpose of rent directly from the public Trust account created for the
Beneficiary of the public Trust commonly known as 'Sean'. This was done
at the Ontario Works office and the purpose was to ensure that | am not
subject to the criminal negligence of Housing Services ever again, primarily
the agents of the public Trust Sana Abou-Araj, Christine Amaro, and Celia
North.

Each of these individuals are responsible for continually lying and
deliberately NOT sending out renewal packages to Me with malicious intent
to interfere with My subsidy, depriving YOU of the rent You are entitled.

No package was sent out in March of 2024, | have not received any
correspondence from any One at Home for Good in over two years - not
since they petitioned Justice Sally A. Gomery outside of the rules of civil
procedure with criminal intent to interfere with and to influence justice.

This is further evidence that these individuals are incompetent. Grown
adults do not communicate to Me through the landlord because they are too
afraid to direct any emails to Me themselves because they know exactly
what they are trying to do to Me.

You are already receiving You rent directly from the public Trust account
Created for Sean's benefit, and | am not authorizing for any One to cancel
those payments. Advise Home for Good that You Will be receiving Your rent
regardless, You do not require their approval, only mine.

A complaint was just filed with the city of Ottawa, and Sana, Christine and
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Celia were all cc'd on the complaint for their unlawful acts. They have not
sent any correspondence to Me whatsoever since 2022.

Have a nice day,

King Sean, House von Dehn,
Hand of Stephen,

The Kingdom of Heaven Found a Sean

On Fri, May 10, 2024 at 10:57 AM Housing Manager <housing.manager@
multifaithhousing.ca> wrote:

Goodmorning,

The City folks at the Rent Supplement department asked me to reach out
to you.

They mailed your annual renewal package to you, with a cover letter, in
March 2024.

The form they need you to fill in, sign and return to them is called the
Housing Allowance Renewal Form - Home for Good 2024-2025.

This annual task is quite important. It benefits us all if these subsidy funds
that help pay your rent keep coming through without interruptions.

Since | am working from time to time on site at the Haven, perhaps we
could make an arrangement to meet so | can scan and email the
document to Rent Supplement on your behalf. If you would like to scan it
and send it yourself | could give you the direct contact information for the
Rent Supp folks if that would be helpful.

Thanks,

Yvonne

Housing Managers: Lori Simpson (Maintenance), Yvonne Ashby
(Housing Manager ), and Mary-Ann Schwering (Tenant Accounts)
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Le présent courriel a été expédié par le systeme de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute distribution,
utilisation ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par une personne autre
que son destinataire prévu est interdite. Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.

This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or
the information it contains by other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. Thank you.

Le présent courriel a été expédié par le systeme de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute distribution,
utilisation ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par une personne autre que
son destinataire prévu est interdite. Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.
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May God find You and bestow Blessings upon You,

King Sean, House von Dehn,
Hand of Stephen,
The Kingdom of Heaven Found a Sean

On Tue, Feb 27, 2024 at 4:49 PM King Sean, House von Dehn <gnosticwisdom37@gmail.com> wrote:
Good afternoon,

Well, | guess | shouldn't be surprised to not hear from You, it's only been almost two years (the anniversary of
Your assault on My person for failing to comply with illegal and unlawful vaccine and mask mandates Will be on
March 4th), Your attempt to intimidate Me with a fraudulent eviction notice to enable Ottawa Public Health to
promote their bioweapons in the community without My opposition took place over one year ago, and You still
haven't responded to either of those complaints.

Do You ever respond to emails for maintenance requests, or only requests You deem 'worthy' of investigating?

| know tenants who have waited over a year trying to find some One to turn off their bathroom exhaust fan which
should have an on/off switch unless You are in violation of Ottawa's property standards and building codes, the
water pressure in all buildings is roughly half what it should be, there are VERMIN living in the rooftop rafters of
both apartment buildings, and the masonry on the rear staircase is already falling apart.

Here are some of the risks to a bathroom exhaust fan running consistently...

Is it safe to run an exhaust fan all night?

The short answer is: yes. It is safe to run a bathroom exhaust fan all night.

The long answer is: yes, but not necessarily in the way you’re thinking. In fact, running a
bathroom exhaust fan all night can be dangerous to your health!

First, you need to know that a bathroom exhaust fan is designed to remove odors and
moisture from your bathroom. This means that if you run the fan for too long, it could build
up enough heat or humidity to make you sick—especially if the temperature in your home is
below 50°F.

Excessive Usage Can lead to fire hazards
and other problems

The bathroom exhaust fan can be dangerous if you use it excessively. If the air is not
properly ventilated, it can lead to an explosion. The fumes from the combustion process
can be explosive, so proper ventilation is necessary.

Bathroom exhaust fans should be used only when needed. If you have a high-capacity
bathroom fan, you may use it multiple times each day. This can lead to excessive usage,
which can cause problems such as:

e Exhaust fan motor overheating — Exhaust fans typically have an electric motor that
operates at about 2,000 RPMs (rotations per minute). Because of the high amount of
air volume being moved through the fan blades, an overheated motor may damage
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itself or cause other components in the unit to fail

¢ Motor failure — Overheating is not the only potential problem with an exhaust fan that
has been used excessively; motor failure is another common issue found with these
types of units. When this happens, it can be very difficult for homeowners to determine
if it's just a simple repair or if there’s a larger, more expensive issue at hand

e |t could also create carbon monoxide problems in your home. Carbon monoxide is
very toxic and can make you tired quickly if you stay in one room for too long without
breathing fresh air or ventilating properly

I'm also curious to know how much extra I've been paying for hydro because of this exhaust fan | can't turn off.

| also hear there are vermin in all the townhouses but it's 'too costly' and You're a 'not for profit' so tenants Will
have to endure the vermin?

Sounds like Sahata Alolo was lying when she said Your properties are well maintained, they were not even built
according to municipal codes - but You're friends with the City of Ottawa and You are colluding with them to
impose these products and 'ignore' complaints, right? Does it always take over a year to get a date for a hearing
with the landlord tenant board, or only when One's landlord is besties with the City of Ottawa manipulating the
justice system?

I look forward to hearing from You,

King Sean, House von Dehn,
Hand of Stephen,
The Kingdom of Heaven Found a Sean

On Fri, Feb 23, 2024 at 9:45 AM King Sean, House von Dehn <gnosticwisdom37@gmail.com> wrote:
Good morning,

Gee, You didn't reply to My email yesterday, what a surprise. s this typical, or am | receiving an unusual
amount of discrimate Sean?

I look forward to hearing from You,

King Sean, House von Dehn,
Hand of Stephen,
The Kingdom of Heaven Found a Sean

On Thu, Feb 22, 2024 at 9:30 AM King Sean, House von Dehn <gnosticwisdom37@gmail.com> wrote:
Good morning,

It's another day, Will it be just another day of MHI ignoring My emails? | guess I'll wait and see.

Lots to say when there is a paper promoting Sahada Alolo and how You 'don't just create affordable housing,
You also make sure the units are well maintained”. Really? Two years to fix a leak in the roof, over a year to
respond to complaints of an air conditioner that won't shut up, aggravating the epileptic medical condition of
the tenant, over two years to respond to a fascist 'community event coordinator' coercing and intimidating
People in the community to receive the Trudeau bioweapon, and imposing illegal and unlawful mandates on
both volunteers who offer to help You, and tenants who live in the community that are ostracized for asserting
their rights and failing to comply with Your fascist dictates.

Where in the world does a landlord gain the audacity to impose harmful medical products on members of the
community? | can't wait to discuss all of this with the landlord tenant board. | presume You won't Mind if |
include this email as evidence of Your contempt and ignorance responding to important emails.

What do You think is an appropriate Way to make up for Your illegal and unlawful trespasses upon members
of the community in violation of Canada's Charter? A lot of People are experiencing irreversible harm as a
result of the bioweapon mandate by Your organization on behalf of the liberal gestapo.
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